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June 21, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL:

Mr. Viktor Kidun

Patrick Industries DBA CANA, Inc.
29194 Phillips Street

Elkhart, Indiana 46514
vkidun@cana-inc.com

Re: Document Review Enforcement Action
Letter
Patrick Industries DBA CANA, Inc.
Source ID 039-00005
Elkhart, Elkhart County

Dear Mr. Viktor Kidun:

A representative of the Indiana Department of Environmental Management
(IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ), has reviewed a Permit Application concerning
Patrick Industries DBA CANA, Inc. located at 29194 Phillips Street in Elkhart, Indiana.
As a result of information obtained during that review, IDEM alleges a violation of Permit
No. 44866, Condition B.20, Source Modification Requirements, 326 IAC 2-7-10.5, 326
IAC 2-7-12, and has occurred.

At the time of the review, the following violations were noted:

1)

An Equal Opportunity Employer [ :

According to Permit No. 44866, Condition B.20, 326 IAC 2-7-10.5 and 326
IAC 2-7-12, Source Modification Requirements, and Permit Modifications. An
owner or operator of a Part 70 source proposing to: (1) construct new
emission units; (2) modify existing emission units; or (3) otherwise modify the
source as described in this section; shall submit a request for a modification
approval in accordance with this section.

It was determined during this review of the July 31, 2023, Permit Application
that Patrick Industries, dba CANA, Inc. modified and operated the following
six (6) spray booths (SS-11, SS-21, ST-22, SB-1, SB-2, and SB-3). CANA
conducted an audit of the emission units on site. During this audit it was
determined that the six (6) spray booths (SS-11, SS-21, ST-22, SB-1, SB-2,
and SB-3) had an increased production rate and the coatings had been
changed in all six booths. This resulted in a change in potential to emit (PTE)
of particulate matter (PM), PM1o, and PM2.5 of 50.45 tons per year (TPY).
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This is a violation of Permit No. 44866, Condition B.20, 326 IAC 2-7-10.5, and
326 IAC 2-7-12, Source Modification Requirements and Permit Modifications.

This matter will be referred for formal enforcement action. IDEM Office of Air
Quality would like to take this opportunity to encourage discussions concerning the facts
of the case, any additional information that may be available, and to provide you with
information concerning the enforcement process.

An enforcement case manager will contact you to discuss this matter and
schedule an informational meeting concerning this matter. In the meantime, please
direct any questions to Adrianne Balla, Compliance Inspector, at 574-229-4701 or by
email at aballa@idem.IN.gov.

Sincerely,

James E. Weingart, Director
Northern Regional Office
Office of Air Quality

for

ACES ID: 292838 R292839

cc: Elkhart County Health Department
Mr. David Mclver, Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Office of Air Quality
Natalie Moore, Permits Branch, Office of Air Quality

Page 2 of 2



From: Bouvier, Wendy

To: ROBERTS, GOLDIE

Subject: Read: Grain Processing Corporation (027-00046) Enforcement Action Letter
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:55:29 AM

Importance: High

Your message
To: Bouvier, Wendy
Subject: Grain Processing Corporation (027-00046) Enforcement Action Letter
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:31:29 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Monday, June 24, 2024 11:55:15 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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